

### **City of Milwaukee**

City Hall 200 East Wells Street Milwaukee. WI 53202

### **Meeting Minutes**

### LICENSES COMMITTEE

ALD. T. ANTHONY ZIELINSKI, CHAIR
Ald. Jose G. Perez, Vice-Chair Ald. Milele A. Coggs, Ald.
Chantia Lewis, and Ald. Khalif J. Rainey
Staff Assistant, Molly Kuether, 286-2775
Fax: 286-3456, Molly.Kuether@milwaukee.gov
Legislative Liaison, Jeffrey Osterman, 286-2262,
joster@milwaukee.gov

Wednesday, January 4, 2017

9:00 AM

Room 301-B, City Hall

The meeting convened at 9:16 AM Ald. Coggs joined the meeting at 9:18 AM Ald. Lewis joined the meeting at 9:21 AM

Present 5 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs, Lewis, Rainey

1. <u>160713</u>

Motion relating to the recommendations of the Licenses Committee relative to licenses.

#### **Sponsors:** THE CHAIR

14 AFZAL, Mohammad, Agent for "M A PETROLEUMS, INC", Filling Station, Food Dealer, and Weights & Measures Renewal Applications for "Clark" at 1203 E OKLAHOMA Av. (Expires 1/31/2017)

The applicant stated he has insurance, and they paid, and has not be contacted by Ms. Stuempfl's insurance. He acknowledges the incident occurred and stated he would pay for the injuries. The applicant stated he is aware of a \$300 co-pay, but has not yet paid anything to Ms. Stuempfl.

Individual also present:

Susan Stuempfl 2051 W Howard Ave stated she was injured at the premises when she slipped on ice getting out of her car. She has a torn meniscus in her hip and she also hit her heard. She stated her insurance company sent the applicant letters and he has refused to respond or pay.

Ald. Coggs asked the applicant if he has spoken with Ms. Stuempfl about her injuries or her insurance company.

Ald. Zielinski stated the applicant is giving contradictory testimony because he said his insurance paid, and then he said they did not pay.

Ald. Zielinski moved for a 10 day suspension based on not maintaining the property resulting in the injury of Ms. Stuempfl. (Prevailed 4-1, Ald. Rainey voting no)

A motion was made by ALD. ZIELINSKI that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs and Lewis

No 1 - Rainey

14 BENSKE, Jeffrey M, Agent for "GUITAR SAFARI, INC", Secondhand Dealer's License Renewal Application for "TOP SHELF GUITAR SHOP" at 2358 S

City of Milwaukee Page 1

KINNICKINNIC Av. (Expires 1/20/2017)

The applicant stated the stolen guitar was returned and he has been in business for 14 years. He stated he also had problems with NEWPRS.

Individual also present:

Stephanie Benske 2205 S Aldrich stated the applicant is her husband and she does data entry for the premises.

Ald. Perez moved approval with a warning letter based on the police report. (Prevailed 5-0)

# A motion was made by ALD. PEREZ that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs, Lewis and Rainey

**No** 0

14 GUTIERREZ, Carlos N, Agent for "Gutierrez Auto Repair and Towing", Recycling, Salvaging or Towing Vehicle- Repossessions Only License Application for "GTZ Towing" at 2948 S 9TH St.

Ald. Coggs moved to Hold to the Call of the Chair based on nonappearance. (Prevailed 5-0)

# A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs, Lewis and Rainey

**No** 0

14 RODRIGUEZ, Manuel G Class B Tavern and Public Entertainment Premises License Renewal Applications Adding Disc Jockey and 1 Amusement Machine for "REYNA'S BAR" at 2566 S 6TH St. (Expires 2/6/2017)

The applicant was not present.

Ald. Zielinski stated he spoke with the applicant and he is in support. Ald. Lewis moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0-1, Ald. Coggs abstaining)

# A motion was made by ALD. LEWIS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Perez, Lewis and Rainey

**No** 0

#### Abstain 1 - Coggs

03 CLENDENNING, Gary A Loading Zone Permit Renewal Application for "Clendenning Properties" at 1755 N CAMBRIDGE Av. (Expires 1/20/2017) Individuals also present:

Ald. Kovac stated there was a citizen complaint but the individual wasn't present. John McGee 1755 N Cambridge Ave stated the loading zone is used often and is needed.

Ald. Rainey moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

## A motion was made by ALD. RAINEY that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Ave 5 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs, Lewis and Rainey

**No** 0

03 JAMAL, Tarik A, Agent for "Tea, LLC", Class A Fermented Malt Beverage

Retailer's License Application for "Clarke Foods" at 832 E Clarke St.

The applicant stated he has several stores and sometimes he transfers product between the stores, and he knows it's not the right thing to do. He added he has been there for 6 years and has been the only owner.

Appearing with the applicant:

Eiad Jamal 832 E Clarke St manages the store stated when he applied 6 years ago he was fine without selling alcohol, but now business is down which is why they want to sell beer.

Individuals also present:

Ald. Kovac stated there was a concern that the applicant was selling K2. He added that the Riverwest Neighborhood Association meeting had more people in support, than opposed, but there were more opposed than usual. The received the following contacts of 16 in opposition and 6 in support. He requests denial of the applicant based on concentration and neighborhood testimony.

Individuals present in opposition:

Elizabeth stated she went to the store when it first opened a few years ago and Eddie would flirt with her, ask her out, and grabbed her behind.

Maya Pisel 825 E Center St stated she felt uncomfortable going to the store because of harassment, and she says the store is run very well.

Larry Spike Bandy 3957A N 62nd St stated he was lived in Riverwest for the past 40 years stated he has heard complaints for quite a while regarding the store. He added that there are several places in the neighborhood to purchase alcohol.

Brian Rothgary 826 E Clarke St stated he bought his house in September and does not want to live next to a liquor store because there are 5 places in a 4 block radius to buy alcohol.

Vincent Noth 2952 N Booth St Executive Director Riverwest Food Pantry stated a liquor store is not beneficial to the community, espcially across from a church and Meta House.

Peg Cartfinger 3320 N Dousman stated she is a boardmember of the Riverwest Neighborhood Assosciation and provided minutes from 2010 regarding the premises stating they do not want to sell alcohol.

Ald. Perez moved to enter the Riverwest Neighborhood Association minutes into the record as exhibit #1. (Prevailed 5-0)

Deborah Koenig 833 E Michigan St is the chairwoman of Meta House stated she agrees with the previous speakers.

Sara Joyce 3225 N Dousman works at Meta House and has heard from clients that there was K2 and liquor being sold.

Cindy Butler 2762 N 63rd St former Meta House participant and she believes the owner is dishonest.

Michael Gruell 2439 N Richards St stated he believes drug addicts steal from Walmart and sell to the premises.

Christine Colvert 311 E Erie St boardmember of Meta House stated she has heard of women buying single cigarettes for \$1 for the premises.

Jessica Cushlin Meta House stated she agrees with the previous speakers and witnessed a client under the influence of something she purchased from the premises called a "relaxation brownie" which is a brownie laced with benadryl.

Neil Gravinger 2934 N Richards St stated he agrees with the previous speakers. Amy Linder CEO Meta House stated she agrees with the previous speakers and stated she is concerned about the criminal history of Eiad Jamal involving battery and she provided a copy of the prosecutor's notes.

Ald. Rainey moved to enter int of the record as exhibit #2 the prosecutor notes regarding Mr. Jamal's battery charge.

Dan Parhan 3000 N Booth St agrees with the previous speakers.

Benjamin Hopke 2010 N Holton St stated he agrees with the previous speakers and anyone who sellings K2 is irresponsible and should not be allowed to sell alcohol. Pat Moore 3320 N Dousman stated the applicant has some work to do with the

business plan and having a liquor store across from Meta House is not the best idea. Individuals present in support:

Whitney Duman 2633A N Humboldt St stated the applicant is nothing but a good guy and he contibutes to the neighborhood. She added that the residents of Meta House cause problems and make up stories.

Joseph Wyak 2600 N Bremen St stated he was happy when the premises reopened and he would like them to sell beer and they have been kind to him and have a clean store

Mary Lynn Young 2560 N Pierce St stated she is a frequent shopper at the premises. Marcel Barker 1002 E Meineke St stated she is an employee of the store and the manager is nice and helps people out.

Melysia Leoung 2518 N Fratney St stated it is the only clean store and the manager helps her often. She added that the people loitering are people from Meta House. Ald. Perez moved denial based on concentration, police report, aldermanic and neighborhood testimony. (Prevailed 5-0)

### A motion was made by ALD. PEREZ that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs, Lewis and Rainey

No 0

05 EDMISTON, Ronald L, Agent for "Speedway LLC", Filling Station and Weights & Measures Renewal Applications for "Speedway #4123" at 8431 W Appleton Av. (Expires 1/31/2017)

Appearing on behalf of the applicant:

Atty. Brian Randall

Frank Krilli, Regional Manager Speedway, 379 Gateshead Dr Naperville, IL Individual also present:

Ald. Bohl request approval with a warning letter based on his complaints.

Ald. Rainey moved to enter into the record as exhibit #1 photos of the premises from Ald. Bohl. (Prevailed 5-0)

Ald. Rainey moved to enter into the record as exhibit #2 photos of the premises from Atty. Randall. (Prevailed 5-0)

Ald. Coggs moved approval with a warning letter based on aldermanic testimony. (Prevailed 5-0)

# A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs, Lewis and Rainey

**No** 0

05 NANGAH, Humphrey F, Agent for "DIAMONDS, INC", Class B Tavern, Public Entertainment Premises, and Food Dealer License Renewal Applications for "DIAMONDS PUB & GRILL" at 7607 W HAMPTON Av. (Expires 2/11/2017) The applicant stated they have been doing very well and the person who fired the shot was an unruly customer that was asked to leave. He added that he and his employees clean up litter. He added that he only has a large crowd during Green Bay Packer games.

Individuals also present:

Ald. Bohl stated the premises used to have many problems and the applicant has done a good job cleaning up the premises.

Ald. Johnson stated he is here to represent his residents because Hampton Ave is the border between his and Ald. Bohl's districts. He stated residents on 76th St have complained about loud noise, litter, and parking issues from the premises.

Ald. Lewis moved approval with a warning letter based on the police report.

(Prevailed 4-0)

# A motion was made by ALD. LEWIS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Coggs, Lewis and Rainey

**No** 0

#### Excused 1 - Perez

05 WITYNSKI, Michael A, Agent for "Dollar Tree Stores Inc.", Food Dealer Retail Renewal Application and Weights & Measures Renewal Application with Change of Agent for "Dollar Tree Store #1059" at 7600 W CAPITOL DR. (Expires 1/21/2017) Appearing on behalf of the applicant:

Atty. John Gimbel

Dawn Martinez 500 Volvo Parkway Chesapeake, VA stated the issues regarding the arson in the bathroom have been rectified.

Individuals also present:

Ald. Bohl stated he received a complaint from a resident regarding the store cleanliness and panhandling.

Ald. Perez moved approval with a warning letter. (Prevailed 4-0)

### A motion was made by that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Perez, Coggs, Lewis and Rainey

**No** 0

#### Excused 1 - Zielinski

05 WITYNSKI, Michael A, Agent for "Family Dollar Stores of Wisconsin", Food Dealer Retail and Weights & Measures Applications for "Family Dollar #" at 7926 W Capitol DR.

Appearing on behalf of the applicant:

Atty. John Gimbel stated the current building is going to be torn down and rebuilt which is why there have been no occupancy permits filed. He added if a security guard is needed, they will hire one. He added that the applicant is offering a brand new development, that would be offering jobs to residents. He believes this is the best use of the vacant property.

Robert Theunis 1315 S 87th St West Allis, WI stated the corporate offices determined the store did not qualify for a security guard.

Individuals also present:

Ald. Bohl stated the neighborhod testimony was consistent with what he heard at the neighborhood meeting in December, where there were 7 residents opposed, 1 in support, and 3 were unsure. He stated the premises has been vacant for years. He added that he heard from 8 other residents in opposition. He recommends denial based on neighborhood concerns.

Individuals present in opposition:

Sue Cummings 4154 N 79th St stated she was concerned because there was no plan for security or litter. She added that they already have a similar store in the area. Ald. Rainey moved to amend the application to include a security guard during hours of operation. (Prevailed 3-0)

Ann Sturvent 4150 N 81st St stated she has watched the neighborhood go through degridation. She added that there are other stores that offer what the premises offers. She is concerned about litter and traffic.

Joe Randanzo 4157 N 80th St stated there is a lot of traffic and he is concerned about the lack of a security guard.

Sandra Randazo 157 N 80th St stated she is against the premises because of the traffic.

Individual present in support:

Nathan Powers Burke Company, represents the seller of the property and stated the property has been on the market for 3 years and this is the first offer and it is a blight on the neighborhood and is an easy target for vandalism. He stated the best use for the property is to be torn down and to build something new.

Ald. Perez moved denial based on neighborhood and aldermanic testimony. (Prevailed 4-0)

# A motion was made by ALD. PEREZ that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Perez, Coggs, Lewis and Rainey

**No** 0

#### Excused 1 - Zielinski

13 KAUR, Amrit P, Agent for "Lucky Petroleum LLC", Class A Malt & Class A Liquor and Weights & Measures License Applications for "Airport Vineyard" at 111 W LAYTON Av.

Appearing with the applicant:

Dave Utech, General Contractor of the premises

Charanjeet Singh 3833 S Cherokee Way

Individual also present:

Ald. Witkowski stated he held a community meeting and 14 were in support and 2 were in opposition. He has no objections.

Ald. Rainey moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

### A motion was made by ALD. RAINEY that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Perez, Coggs, Lewis and Rainey

**No** 0

#### Excused 1 - Zielinski

13 SIMONO, Morena D, Agent for "Moran Foods, LLC", Class A Malt & Class A Liquor License Application for "Save-A-Lot #8012" at 3716 S 27th St. Indivudal also present:

Ald. Witkoswki stated he has no objections.

Ald. Lewis moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

### A motion was made by ALD. LEWIS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs, Lewis and Rainey

**No** 0

13 SOKOLOWSKI, Todd G, Agent for "Sokolowski Enterprize LLC", Class B Tavern and Public Entertainment Premises License Renewal Applications for "Jerseys Pub & Grill" at 4024 S Howell Av. (Expires 2/6/2017)

The applicant stated he will manage the deck better.

Appearing with the applicant:

Scott Rick, manager of the premises, stated with the first incident the employees were terminated and with the second incident the bartender felt uncomfortable because there were 2 men who she thought were going to rob the place. He

apologized for what happened and will try to make it better.

Individual also present:

Ald. Witkowski stated he has heard from residents that the deck is still in use and has received pictures via email.

Ald. Perez moved to enter into the record as exhibit #1 photos from Kelly Murphy of people using the deck received by Ald. Witkowski. (Prevailed 5-0)

Ald. Zielinski moved approval with a warning letter based on the police report and aldermanic testimony. (Prevailed 3-1, Ald. Rainey voting no)

## A motion was made by ALD. ZIELINSKI that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 3 - Zielinski, Perez and Lewis

No 1 - Rainey

#### Excused 1 - Coggs

09 KAUR, Ramandeep, Agent for "Navtej Bradley, LLC", Filling Station and Weights & Measures Renewal Applications for "Phillips 66 on Bradley " at 6011 W Bradley Rd. (Expires 1/31/2017)

The applicant stated she fixed the building code problems and paid the fines. She added that she has retrained her employees and enrolled in the MARTS program. Ald. Lewis moved approval with a warning letter based on the police report. (Prevailed 4-0)

# A motion was made by ALD. LEWIS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Coggs, Lewis and Rainey

**No** 0

#### Excused 1 - Perez

10 QUINN, Michael R, Agent for "Maison Group LLC", Class B Tavern and Public Entertainment Premises License Applications Requesting Bands, Instrumental Musicians, Poetry Readings, and 4 Concerts for "Maison" at 5921 W VLIET St. The applicant stated Ald. Murphy is in support.

Ald. Rainey moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

# A motion was made by ALD. RAINEY that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs and Rainey

**No** 0

#### Excused 1 - Lewis

01 JABBAR, Nael N, Agent for "HOT SPOT SUPERMARKET, LLC", Class A Malt & Class A Liquor and Food Dealer License Renewal Applications for "HOT SPOT SUPERMARKET" at 2643 W ATKINSON Av. (Expires 2/6/2017)

Appearing with the applicant:

Atty. Jeff Guerard stated the applicant has taken steps to try to address the issues, and his goal is to make everyone comfortable. He added he will hire more security quards.

Individual also present:

Ald. Hamilton stated the residents both in support and opposition have made long time investments in the community. He stated there has to be some accountability in response to neighborhood concerns.

Individuals present in opposition:

Demetrious Brown 4213 N 40th St stated there is loitering and littering all around the premises and people feel unsafe.

Maurice Fair 2761 N 17th St stated he agrees with the previous speaker and has seen drug trafficking in front of the premises. He has also witnessed a customer being robbed.

Pastor Barbara Williams 4344 N 27th St stated her church is next to the premises and she has witnessed drug trafficking in front of the premises and her church. She added parishoners have had damaged to their cars, the gate, and the parking lot has been damaged by patrons of the premises. She stated there has been liquor bottles on the roof of the church and in front of the church from the premises. She added that car from customers of the premises block the church driveway.

Dante Brown 4424 N 28th St stated he is concerned about the loitering and the traffic.

Jannell Elder Green 4333 N 29th St stated there is drug, loitering, and prostitution activity daily. She stated the premises is destroying the neighborhood.

Vince Tony 2721 W Roosevelt Dr stated he agrees with the previous speakers and the neighborhood gave the premises an opportunity to change and it has not happened.

Shawn Moore 4381 N 26th St stated he has been working in the neighborhood for years and the premises is breeding death. He stated the premises does not need to sell liquor and the applicant does not care about the community.

Individuals present in support:

Rodney Campbell stated he is a long time resident and he agrees with previous speakers, but the issues are from the community as a whole, not the premises. He added the applicant has been kind to the residents. He stated he has talked to the applicant about closing down or not selling liquor. He stated another boarded up building is not the answer.

James Cockroft 2615 W Atkinson Ave stated he has a problem with the loitering but the applicant has worked with the police to stop the loitering and drug dealing. He added that the employees of the premises pick up litter from his yard. He added the applicant needs time to work on the problems because they did not occur overnight, so they cannot be fixed overnight. He added that the premises isn't the problem the culture of the neighborhood is.

Lashaunda Jordan 2609 W Roosevelt Dr stated she has seen changes throughout the neighborhood and has seen security guards stopping people from loitering. She added that it is convienent because you can buy food, liquor, clothes, and pay your cell phone bill.

David Detmar 4408 N 29th St stated he walks to the premises from his house and there is a lot of loitering but there is loitering everywhere.

John Pickin 3551 N 20th St stated he agrees with the previous speakers.

Joe Bouva 4468 N 26th St Secretary of the Garden Homes Neighborhood

Association, stated he setup meetings with the applicant, MPD and the City

Attorney's Office regarding loitering and drug dealing in the area because he believes it is a community problem, not a problem with the premises. He stated witnessed no loitering at the premises 95% of the time he drives past.

Janet Mays 2940 N Downer Ave stated she owns a property in the neighborhood and she has seen improvements since the meeting last summer.

Darell Farmer 5016 N 51st Blvd stated he has met with the owner and if he sees loitering he contacts the owner.

Royce Carter 3450 N 46th St has been the security guard at the premises since the summer and he agrees with the previous speakers. He stated he has contacted MPD and the response time for drug dealer is 2 hours.

Ald. Rainey stated the hot spot is an appropriate name for the premises because there is prostitution, drug dealing, and all things happening like the tv show "The Wire".

Ald. Zielinksi stated he believes the applicant doesn't know how to run this type of operation based on neighborhood testimony. He added that the applicant has had plenty of time to fix the problems and he has not.

Ald. Lewis stated she supports a suspension to give the neighbors some relief. Ald. Coggs stated the testimony is reflective of the city as a whole. She added whatever efforts have been made in the last 15 years have not been enough to support the quality of life in the community.

Ald. Rainey moved nonrenewal of the Class A Malt & Class A Liquor license and renewal of the Food Dealer license based on neighborhood testimony. (Prevailed 5-0)

### A motion was made by that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs, Lewis and Rainey

**No** 0

01 KANG, Charanjeet K Class A Malt and Food Dealer License Applications for "Community Market" at 3101 W Glendale Av.

Ald. Coggs moved to Hold to the Call of the Chair based on nonappearance. (Prevailed 3-0)

### A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 3 - Perez, Coggs and Rainey

**No** 0

#### Excused 2 - Zielinski and Lewis

07 KHAHRA, Rabinder S, Agent for "KHAHRA PETROLEUM, INC", Filling Station and Weights & Measures Renewal Applications for "KHAHRA PETROLEUM" at 5904 W HAMPTON Av. (Expires 1/31/2017)

Appearing with applicant:

Puba Kele 7218 W Hampton Ave stated he was the one who sold the tobacco to the minor and it was an accident.

Ald. Rainey moved approval with a warning letter based on the police report. (Prevailed 3-0)

# A motion was made by ALD. RAINEY that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 3 - Perez, Coggs and Rainey

**No** 0

#### Excused 2 - Zielinski and Lewis

07 SINGH, Lakhbir, Agent for "SEHRA SONS LLC", Extended Hours Establishments and Food Dealer Renewal Applications for "Capitol Citgo Mart" at 4302 W CAPITOL DR. (Expires 1/22/2017)

Appearing with the applicant:

Atty. Vincent Bobot stated there is no change to the existing hours. Individuals also present:

Berry Givens 3926 N 44th St stated he is concerned about the hours changing. Ald. Rainey moved approval. (Prevailed 3-0)

A motion was made by ALD. RAINEY that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 3 - Perez, Coggs and Rainey

**No** 0

#### Excused 2 - Zielinski and Lewis

06 BEA, Timothy M, Agent for "B Brothers LLC", Class B Tavern and Public Entertainment Premises License Applications Requesting Disc Jockey, Jukebox, 1 Pool Table, and 1 Amusement Machine for "B Brothers" at 3941 N TEUTONIA Av. The applicant stated he is looking to serve the 30+ crowd. Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 3-0)

### A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 3 - Perez, Coggs and Rainey

**No** 0

#### Excused 2 - Zielinski and Lewis

06 NABHAN, Saed A, Agent for "Freedom Grocery LLC", Class A Malt and Food Dealer License Renewal Applications for "Freedom Grocery" at 2909 N Holton St. (Expires 1/20/2017)

Ald. Coggs moved approval with a warning letter based on the police report. (Prevailed 3-0)

# A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 3 - Perez, Coggs and Rainey

**No** 0

#### Excused 2 - Zielinski and Lewis

06 SINGH, Jaswinder, Agent for "Gurnoor Food Mart, Inc", Class A Malt and Food Dealer License Renewal Applications for "Gurnoor Food Mart" at 200 & 204 E Center St. (Expires 2/1/2017)

Ald. Coggs moved to Hold to the Call of the Chair based on nonappearance. (Prevailed 3-0)

# A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 3 - Perez, Coggs and Rainey

**No** 0

#### Excused 2 - Zielinski and Lewis

06 SINGH, Ajit Filling Station and Weights & Measures Renewal Applications for "A S GAS N GO" at 1909 W HOPKINS St. (Expires 1/31/2017)

Appearing with the applicant:

Atty. Vincent Bobot

Sandeep Gill 1345 W Hopkins St

Ald. Coggs moved to enter into the record as exhibit #1 a letter indicating successful completion of the MARTS program. (Prevailed 3-0)

Ald. Coggs moved approval with a warning letter based on the police report. (Prevailed 3-0)

# A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 3 - Perez, Coggs and Rainey

**No** 0

#### Excused 2 - Zielinski and Lewis

06 SINGH, Jasjeet, Agent for "J S PETROLEUMS, LLC", Filling Station and Weights & Measures Renewal Applications for "LOCUST GAS & FOOD MART" at 1432 W LOCUST St. (Expires 1/31/2017)

Appearing with the applicant:

Atty. Vincent Bobot stated the clerk was unaware that there was an assualt outside, but he was cooperative with the police.

Ald. Coggs moved approval with a warning letter based on the police report. (Prevailed 3-0)

# A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 3 - Perez, Coggs and Rainey

**No** 0

#### Excused 2 - Zielinski and Lewis

06 STOWERS, Diane, Agent for "STOWERS ENTERPRISES, INC", Filling Station and Weights & Measures Renewal Applications for "STOWERS ENTERPRISES" at 807 W ATKINSON Av. (Expires 1/31/2017)

The applicant stated the police told her to look at ID.

Ald. Coggs moved approval with a warning letter based on the police report. (Prevailed 3-0)

### A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 3 - Perez, Coggs and Rainey

**No** 0

#### Excused 2 - Zielinski and Lewis

06 WALLS, Isaiah F, Agent for "Competition Sports Bar LLC", Class B Tavern and Public Entertainment Premises License Renewal Applications for "THA Competition Sports Bar" at 3621 N TEUTONIA Av. (Expired 12/6/2016)

The applicant stated he told the police to come back the next day to review the video because he wanted to get home. He added that he doesn't allow groups in if not all group members have an ID.

Ald. Coggs stated the applicant needs to build a relationship with the police and she is concerned about all the shots fired reports in the police report.

Ald. Coggs moved approval with a warning letter based on the police report. (Prevailed 4-0)

# A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs and Rainey

**No** 0

#### Excused 1 - Lewis

12 ARORA, Rupinder S, Agent for "Arora's LLC", Class A Malt & Class A Liquor and Food Dealer License Applications for "Mi Pueblo" at 1700 W MITCHELL St.

The applicant stated the plan is to add wine and liquor to the store that is currently

re applicant stated the plan is to add wine and liquor to the store that is currently selling beer.

Ald. Perez stated he has no objections and has received postcards in support. Ald. Perez moved approval. (Prevailed 3-0)

### A motion was made by ALD. PEREZ that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 3 - Zielinski, Perez and Rainey

**No** 0

#### Excused 2 - Coggs and Lewis

12 ASIM, Muhammad, Agent for "R M PETROLEUM, INC", Extended Hours Establishments, Food Dealer, Filling Station, and Weights & Measures Renewal Applications for "R M PETROLEUM" at 1801 W GREENFIELD Av. (Expires 1/31/2017)

The applicant stated he completed the robbery prevention course.

Ald. Perez moved to enter into the record as exhibit #1 completion certificates for the applicant and his employees. (Prevailed 4-0)

Ald. Perez moved approval with a warning letter based on the police report. (Prevailed 4-0)

# A motion was made by ALD. PEREZ that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs and Rainey

**No** 0

#### Excused 1 - Lewis

12 EDMISTON, Ronald L, Agent for "SPEEDWAY, LLC", Filling Station and Weights & Measures Renewal Applications for "SPEEDWAY #4027" at 907 W GREENFIELD Av. (Expires 1/31/2017)

Appearing on behalf of the applicant:

Atty. Brian Randall

Frank Krilli, Regional Manager Speedway, 379 Gateshead Dr Naperville, IL Jason Kreel 5490 S 76th St

Ald. Perez stated there are neighborhood concerns regarding litter.

Ald. Perez moved approval with a warning letter based on aldermanic testimony. (Prevailed 4-0)

# A motion was made by ALD. PEREZ that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Perez, Lewis and Rainey

**No** 0

#### Excused 1 - Coggs

12 LAMGADE, Manish, Agent for "L & M Sons LLC", Class A Malt and Food Dealer License Applications for "Hayes Foods" at 1438 W Hayes Av. Appearing with the applicant:

Omar Audi 1438 W Hayes Ave, owner of the building

Ald. Perez stated the premises has a history of businesses closing down, the area is challenged, there is a liquor license 200 ft away, and the applicant doesn't have experience selling liquor.

Ald. Perez moved denial based on concentration. (Prevailed 5-0)

# A motion was made by ALD. PEREZ that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs, Lewis and Rainey

**No** 0

12 LOPEZ SAAVEDRA, Gorgonio Class B Tavern and Public Entertainment Premises License Renewal Applications with Change of Hours From Opening 12 PM Sun and 6 PM Mon-Sat To 4 PM Sun-Sat and Removing 1 Amusement Machine for "La Cama Club" at 1339 S 7TH St. (Expires 2/12/2017)

The applicant stated he is currently fighting his warrants in court and Ald. Perez stated he has received neighborhood complaints regarding noise. Ald. Perez moved approval with a warning letter based on the police report. (Prevailed 4-0)

# A motion was made by ALD. PEREZ that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Perez, Lewis and Rainey

**No** 0

#### Excused 1 - Coggs

DUNCAN, Sharonda D, Class D Operator's License Renewal Application. (Expired 12/31/2016)

Ald. Lewis moved approval (Prevailed 4-0)

# A motion was made by ALD. LEWIS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Coggs, Lewis and Rainey

**No** 0

#### Excused 1 - Perez

GRABOWSKI, Daniel R, Class D Operator's License Renewal Application. (Expired 12/31/2016)

Ald. Coggs moved to Hold to the Call of the Chair based on nonappearance. (Prevailed 4-0)

# A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Coggs, Lewis and Rainey

**No** 0

#### Excused 1 - Perez

JABER, Moneer N, Class D Operator's License Renewal Application. (Expired 12/31/2016)

Ald. Rainey moved denial based on nonappearance. (Prevailed 4-0)

Ald. Coggs moved resconsideration. (Prevailed 5-0)

Appearing on behalf of the applicant:

Atty. Vincent Bobot

Ald. Rainey moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. RAINEY that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Perez, Lewis and Rainey

**No** 0

Excused 1 - Coggs

KINCY, Adrianna D, Class D Operator's License Renewal Application. (Expired 12/31/2016)

Ald. Coggs moved to Hold to the Call of the Chair based on nonappearance. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Coggs, Lewis and Rainey

**No** 0

Excused 1 - Perez

KRISKOVIC, Robert M, Class D Operator's License Renewal Application. (Expired 12/31/2016)

Ald. Lewis moved denial based on nonappearance. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. LEWIS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Coggs, Lewis and Rainey

**No** 0

Excused 1 - Perez

MACHNITZKY, Michael F K, Class D Operator's License Renewal Application. (Expired 12/31/2016)

The applicant provided a proof of satisfaction from DNS.

Ald. Lewis moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. LEWIS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Coggs, Lewis and Rainey

**No** 0

Excused 1 - Perez

NYQUIST, Pamela M, Class D Operator's License Renewal Application. (Expired 12/31/2016)

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs, Lewis and Rainey

**No** 0

STIKL, Michael T, Class D Operator's License Renewal Application. (Expired 12/31/2016)

Ald. Rainey moved denial based on nonappearance. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. RAINEY that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Perez, Lewis and Rainey

**No** 0

Excused 1 - Coggs

VANG, Macy, Class D Operator's License Application.

Ald. Perez moved denial based on nonappearance. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. PEREZ that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Perez, Lewis and Rainey

**No** 0

Excused 1 - Coggs

WALLACE, Bernette D, Class D Operator's License Renewal Application. (Expired 12/31/2016)

Ald. Lewis moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. LEWIS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Perez, Lewis and Rainey

**No** 0

Excused 1 - Coggs

YUNKER, Stan L, Class D Operator's License Application.

Ald. Perez moved denial based on nonappearance. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. PEREZ that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Perez, Lewis and Rainey

**No** 0

Excused 1 - Coggs

04 HALLMAN, James L, Agent for "NVN Milwaukee LLC", Class B Tavern and Food Dealer License Applications for "Fairfield Inn & Suites" at 710 N Old World Third St. Ald. Perez moved to Hold to the Call of the Chair based on nonappearance. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. PEREZ that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs, Lewis and Rainey

**No** 0

04 HALLMAN, James L, Agent for "SEAL Milwaukee LLC", Hotel/Motel License Application and Loading Zone Permit Application for 90' for "Fairfield Inn & Suites" at 710 N Old World Third St

Ald. Perez moved to Hold to the Call of the Chair based on nonappearance. (Prevailed 5-0)

### A motion was made by ALD. PEREZ that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Ave 5 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs, Lewis and Rainey

**No** 0

04 JACKSON, JR, Ural P, Agent for "Urban Life Development Group LLC", Public Entertainment Premises License Transfer - Adding Disc Jockey for "Good Life" at 731 N Water St.

Mr. Schunk indicated the applicant was withdrawing the application. Ald. Rainey moved approval of the withdrawal. (Prevailed 5-0)

### A motion was made by ALD. RAINEY that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs, Lewis and Rainey

**No** 0

15 CLINCY, Terry D Class B Tavern and Public Entertainment Premises License Renewal Applications for "Lorenzo's" at 1218 W Cherry St. (Expired 12/14/2016) Ald. Lewis moved to Hold to the Call of the Chair based on nonappearance. (Prevailed 4-0)

# A motion was made by ALD. LEWIS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Coggs, Lewis and Rainey

**No** 0

#### Excused 1 - Perez

15 QANDEEL, Salah, Agent for "Y & A Food Inc", Class A Malt, Food Dealer, and Weights & Measures License Applications for "Alliance Super Food Market" at 2672 N 35th St.

Ald. Coggs moved denial based on nonappearance. (Prevailed 4-0)

Ald. Perez moved reconsideration. (Prevailed 5-0)

Ald. Rainey moved to Hold to the Call of the Chair so Ald. Stamper can have a community meeting.

# A motion was made by ALD. RAINEY that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs, Lewis and Rainey

**No** 0

15 SINGH, Balwinder, Agent for "New Rainbow, LLC", Class A Malt, Food Dealer, and Weights & Measures License Renewal Applications for "New Rainbow Foods" at 1433 W North Av. (Expires 1/14/2017)

The applicant stated he was unaware of the items on the police report and some

employees listed in the report are no longer working for him.

Individuals also present:

Dameon Ellzey 15th District Legislative Assistant stated Ald. Stamper would like the applicant to complete the MARTS program and requests a warning letter.

Virginia Dupree 2450 N 14th St stated the store was remodelled and the block has improved greatly and the applicant is an asset to the community.

Ald. Rainey moved approval with a warning letter based on the police report. (Prevailed 5-0)

### A motion was made by ALD. RAINEY that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs, Lewis and Rainey

**No** 0

15 SULTAN, Aftab, Agent for "Sultan Enterprises LLC", Filling Station, Food Dealer, and Weights & Measures Renewal Applications for "Lisbon BP" at 2624 W Lisbon Av. (Expires 1/31/2017)

The applicant stated he has been in contact with Ald. Stamper and has attended community meetings.

Individual also present:

Dameon Ellzey 15th District Legislative Assistant stated Ald. Stamper would like the applicant to enroll in the MARTS program and a warning letter.

Ald. Perez moved approval with a warning letter based on the police report. (Prevailed 5-0)

# A motion was made by ALD. PEREZ that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs, Lewis and Rainey

**No** 0

15 DHAWAN, Mandeep, Agent for "North Ave Gas and Food Corporation", Filling Station and Weights & Measures Renewal Applications for "Citgo Gas Station" at 3708 W North Av. (Expires 1/31/2017)

Appearing with the applicant:

Atty. Vincent Bobot stated the applicant completed the MARTS program. Individual also present:

Dameon Ellzey 15th District Legislative Assistant stated Ald. Stamper would like the applicant to monitor the sale of tobacco to minors.

Ald. Perez moved approval with a warning letter based on the police report. (Prevailed 5-0)

### A motion was made by ALD. PEREZ that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Ave 5 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs, Lewis and Rainey

**No** 0

15 GILL, Joga S, Agent for "STOP N SHOP, LLC", Extended Hours Establishments, Food Dealer, Filling Station, and Weights & Measures Renewal Applications for "STOP N SHOP" at 2905 W FOND DU LAC Av. (Expires 1/31/2017)

The applicant stated he was at a different gas station when the incident occured and he is involved in the MARTS program.

Individual also present:

Dameon Ellzey 15th District Legislative Assistant

Ald. Lewis moved approval with a warning letter based on the police report.

(Prevailed 5-0)

# A motion was made by ALD. LEWIS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs, Lewis and Rainey

**No** 0

15 KHUTTAN, Hemant, Agent for "Lisbon Mobil LLC", Filling Station and Weights & Measures Renewal Applications for "Mobil Gas Station" at 4950 W Lisbon Av. (Expires 1/31/2017)

Appearing on behalf of the applicant:

Atty. Vincent Bobot stated the applicant completed the MARTS program. Individual also present:

Dameon Ellzey 15th District Legislative Assistant stated Ald. Stamper requests a warning letter.

Ald. Rainey moved approval with a warning letter based on the police report. (Prevailed 5-0)

# A motion was made by ALD. RAINEY that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs, Lewis and Rainey

**No** 0

15 SINGH, Satwinder, Agent for "GUNNY PETROLEUM, INC", Filling Station and Weights & Measures Renewal Applications for "MARATHON" at 2306 W FOND DU LAC Av. (Expires 1/31/2017)

Appearing with the applicant:

Atty. Vincent Bobot

Individual also present:

Dameon Ellzey 15th District Legislative Assistant stated Ald. Stamper has security concerns, and requests a warning letter and enrollment in the MARTS program. Ald. Perez moved approval with a warning letter based on the police report. (Prevailed 4-0)

### A motion was made by ALD. PEREZ that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs and Lewis

**No** 0

#### Excused 1 - Rainey

Agenda Only

01 MAIDEN, Derrick Recycling, Salvaging or Towing Vehicle License Application for "Rogers Junking and Recycling" at 5339 N 54TH.

Ald. Rainey moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

02 KAUR, Charnjit, Agent for "Nevey's LLC", Request unusual circumstance waiver to reinstate Class A Malt & Class A Liquor, Food Dealer, and Weights & Measures License Applications for "Stark Food III" at 6315 W Fond du Lac Av.

Ald. Rainey moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

03 EITEL, Kristyn A, Agent for "Fink's of Milwaukee, Inc", Class B Tavern, Public Entertainment Premises, and Sidewalk Dining Facility Permit License Renewal Applications with Change of Entertainment Adding 2 Motion Pictures for "Fink's" at 1875 N Humboldt Av.

Ald. Rainey moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

- 03 SHAW, Marcus C, Agent for "Heiress Lounge & Networking Cafe Inc", Class B Tavern, Food Dealer, and Public Entertainment Premises License Renewal Applications with Change of Hours on Fri From Opening 7 AM to 12 PM and From Closing 12 AM to 1 AM for "Heiress Lounge & Networking Cafe" at 906 E Center St. Ald. Rainey moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)
- 04 MCLEAN, Joseph, Agent for "Carnivoras Inc", Class B Tavern and Sidewalk Dining Facility Permit License Renewal Applications with Change of Agent for "Carnevor" at 718 N Milwaukee St.

Ald. Rainey moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

05 GIGLIO, Anthony, Agent for "Lone Star-Cardinal Motorcycle Ventures VIII LLC", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Application for "Milwaukee Harley Davidson" at 11310 W SILVER SPRING DR.

Ald. Rainey moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

05 HESTHAVEN, Sava, Agent for "Sundance, Inc.", Extended Hours Establishments and Food Dealer License Renewal Applications with Change of Agent for "Taco Bell #23265" at 5441 N Lovers Lane Rd.

Ald. Rainey moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

06 FEEST, Richard H, Agent for "PINKEY'S CAPITAL AUTO BODY CORP", Recycling, Salvaging, or Towing Premises Renewal Application with Change of Stockholder for "PINKEY'S CAPITAL AUTO BODY" at 255 E ABERT Pl. Ald. Rainey moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

10 AHRENS, Robert J, Agent for "SEFTAR & SON FOODS, INC", Class A Malt & Class A Liquor, Weights & Measures, and Food Dealer License Renewal Applications with Change of Agent and Shareholder for "SENTRY FOODS #2815" at 7101 W LISBON Av.

Ald. Rainey moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

12 MASALKHI, Yamin M, Agent for "SmartPC, LLC", Secondhand Dealer's License Renewal Application with Change of Hours Mon-Fri From Closing 7 PM To Closing 6 PM for "SmartPC" at 1208 W Historic Mitchell St.

Ald. Rainey moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

13 ENNIS, Mary T, Agent for "FRONTIER MOTOR CARS, INC", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Renewal Application with Change of Agent and Shareholder for "FRONTIER MOTOR CARS" at 5150 S 27TH St.

Ald. Rainey moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

13 LATHROP, Nikki L, Agent for "SSP AMERICA, INC", Class B Beer and Food Dealer License Renewal Applications with Change of Agent for "Nonna Bartolotta's" at 5300 S HOWELL Av.

Ald. Rainey moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

13 LATHROP, Nikki L, Agent for "SSP America, Inc.", Class B Beer and Food Dealer License Transfers - Change of Agent for "Pizzeria Piccola" at 5300 S HOWELL Av.

Ald. Rainey moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

13 NANEZ PEREZ, Jesus E, Agent for "The FarmHouse Studio LLC", Class B Tavern and Food Dealer License Transfer - Change of Hours Sun-Sat From Opening 9 AM to 8 AM and Closing 12 AM to 2 AM for "The FarmHouse Paint and Wine Studio" at 4507 S 6th St.

Ald. Rainey moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

15 DIXON, Jason R, Agent for "MEGA MARTS, LLC", Class A Malt & Class A Liquor, Food Dealer, and Public Entertainment Premises License Renewal Applications with Change of Agent for "PICK 'N SAVE #6879" at 2355 N 35TH St. Ald. Rainey moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. RAINEY that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs, Lewis and Rainey

#### **No** 0

Warning Letter

BLAKE, Dawn M, Class D Operator's License Application.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

CAJIGAS, Rafael A, Class D Operator's License Renewal Application.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

CARTER, Daryl, Class D Operator's License Application.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

CHAND, Rohit, Class D Operator's License Application.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

DAVIS, Andrew T, Class D Operator's License Application.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

GOLPE-CRUZ, Mauricio, Class D Operator's License Renewal Application.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

HARDING, Darryl A Home Improvement Contractor's License Application for "DH Remod".

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

HUTCHINS, Marquetia M, Class D Operator's License Application.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

MUELLER, Matthew M, Class D Operator's License Renewal Application.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

PERRIGOUE, Ryan J, Class D Operator's License Renewal Application.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

01 LAL, Rashinder, Agent for "R H COMPANIES LLC", Filling Station, Food Dealer, and Weights & Measures License Renewal Applications for "KING'S CAPITOL CONVENIENCE" at 2002 W CAPITOL DR.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

01 LAL, Rashinder, Agent for "RH COMPANIES, LLC", Filling Station, Weights & Measures, and Food Dealer License Renewal Applications for "KING'S HAMPTON CONVENIENCE" at 3800 W HAMPTON Av.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

02 DHAWAN, Mandeep, Agent for "NORTH SIDE PETROLEUM, INC", Filling Station and Weights & Measures License Renewal Applications for "CLARK GAS STATION" at 6028 W FOND DU LAC Av.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

02 JABER, Ebrahim A, Agent for "VISTA-MIDWEST, LLC", Filling Station and Weights & Measures License Renewal Applications for "VISTA" at 6000 W VILLARD Av.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

03 SHAH, Shachen A, Agent for "Krishveer LLC", Class A Malt & Class A Liquor and Food Dealer License Renewal Applications for "Koppa's Fulbeli Deli" at 1940 N FARWELL Av.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

10 CHOUDHARY, Amjad A Filling Station and Weights & Measures License Renewal Applications for "ALI PETROLEUM" at 5706 W BLUE MOUND Rd.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

10 SULTAN, Aftab, Agent for "Sultan Enterprises I LLC", Filling Station and Weights & Measures License Renewal Applications for "Citgo" at 5758 W Appleton Av.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

13 ALP, Utku M, Agent for "ALP Inc", Recycling, Salvaging, or Towing Premises Application for "Meineke Car Care" at 4320 S 27TH St.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

13 KAUR, Amrit P Filling Station and Weights & Measures License Renewal Applications for "Airport BP" at 4709 S Howell Av.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

13 RAFAQAT, Mohammad, Agent for "US Petroleum of Milwaukee, Inc", Filling Station and Weights & Measures License Renewal Applications for "Hometown" at 108 W Howard Av.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

14 KHALIQ, Khawar A, Agent for "K & A LLC", Filling Station and Weights & Measures License Renewal Applications for "PETRO MART" at 702 W OKLAHOMA Av.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs, Lewis and Rainey

**No** 0

A motion was made by ALD. LEWIS that this Motion be RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs, Lewis and Rainey

**No** 0

The meeting adjourned at 3:00 PM Molly Kuether- Steele Staff Assistant